TO: Board of Trustees/Dr. Randy Shaver

FROM: Nancy McReynolds
RE: Donations
DATE: July 27, 2010

The following donations have been presented to the Tupelo Public
School District. At this time, we request that the Tupelo Public
School District Board of Trustees acknowledge and accept these
donations on behalf of the school listed below.

Donation # 2010-2011 - 01

Description: Cash $100,000

Given By: Community Committee of 200
through CREATE

Purpose: For 1 Early Childhood Classroom

Site: King School

Presented By: Dale Warriner

Donation # 2010-2011 - 02

Description: Cash $1,000

Given By: Furniture Brands Charitable Trust
Purpose: School Use

Site: Tupelo Middle School

Presented By: Linda Clifton

Donation # 2010-2011 - 03

Description: Cash $1,000

Given By: Furniture Brands Charitable Trust
Purpose: School Use

Site: Joyner School

Presented By: Jason Harris

Donation # 2010-2011 - 04

Description: Venture Technology

Given By: Promethean Board
Purpose: Hancock Center Use

Site: Hancock Leadership Center
Presented By: Dr. Tutor

Donation # 2010-2011 - 05

Description: Cash $425

Given By: Church St. PTA

Purpose: For school camera purchase
Site: Church St. School

Presented By: Kay Collins



